
Lorena Hollett 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk 
Friday, January 20, 2023 10:28 AM 
'mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org ' 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/20/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 00336-2023 

Cc: Jon Rubottom; 'kjemaine@advancedenergyunited.org' 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 202001 81-EU RE: Quick Question the Rule 25-17.0021, F.A.C. Workshop 

Good morning, Michael, 

Thank you for providing the Office of Commission Clerk with the updated contact information and 
advising of company name change from Advanced Energy Economy to Advanced Energy United. We 
also received the heads-up from atty Jon Rubottom in our General Counsel's Office that you would be 
contacting us regarding same. Per these emails, we have updated the company's contact information 
to reflect the new name and email addresses in Docket 20200181. 

Should you have any additional questions or concerns regarding this contact information, don't 
hesitate to reach out to the Clerk's Office at clerk@psc.state.fl.us or by phone at (850) 413-6770. 

Sincerely, 

Vorotliy Menasco 
Office of Commission C{erk 
:Fforiaa 'Puhfic Service Commission 
2540 Sfiumara Oak 'B{va. 
Ta{{afiassee, :Fforiaa 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

From: Michael Weiss <mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:41 AM 
To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Kim Jemaine <kjemaine@advancedenergyunited.org> 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 20200181-EU RE : Quick Question the Rule 25-17.0021, F.A.C. Workshop 

Good Morning, 

To follow up on Jon's email. Our organizational name has been changed to Advanced Energy United from 
Advanced Energy Economy. Our new email addresses are mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org for Michael 
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Weiss and kjemaine@advancedenergyunited.org for Kim Jemaine. The rest of our contact information remains 
the same. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michael Weiss  
 
-- 
Michael Weiss 
Policy Principal  
Advanced Energy United 
Transforming Policy. Expanding Markets. 
 
e: mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org 
o: 202.380.1950 x3025 m: 954.881.9447 
Mailing Address: 1010 Vermont Ave. NW, Suite 1050, Washington, D.C. 20005 
www.AdvancedEnergyUnited.org  @AdvEnergyUnited 
  
 
 

From: Jon Rubottom <JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us> 
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 at 8:57 AM 
To: Michael Weiss <mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org> 
Cc: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200181‐EU RE: Quick Question the Rule 25‐17.0021, F.A.C. Workshop 

Mr. Weiss, 
Thank you for your email.  I am copying the Commission clerk’s office so that they can update your organization’s info in 
this docket.  Just to be clear, the organization formerly known as “Advanced Energy Economy” is now known as 

“Advanced Energy United?”  You can provide any necessary changes to name and contact info to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 
  
Thank you, 
  

Jon Rubottom 
Attorney 
Appeals, Rules & Ethics Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: (850) 413‐6191 

 
  
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has broad public records laws.  Written communications to or from the Florida Public Service 
Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request.  Your e‐mail 
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
  



3

From: Michael Weiss <mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 4:40 PM 
To: Jon Rubottom <JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Quick Question the Rule 25‐17.0021, F.A.C. Workshop 
  
Dear Jon, 
  
I hope you had a good holiday break. As you can tell from my email, we have undergone an organizational name change. 
We are still the same organization and with the employees, but we just changed our name over the holiday break. How 
is it best to address these changes and the changes in our contact number in the above docket? Should I draft a motion 
and submit it in this docket or call the clerk's office directly? Thank you. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Michael Weiss 
-- 
Michael Weiss 
Policy Principal  
Advanced Energy United 
Transforming Policy. Expanding Markets. 
 
e: mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org 
o: 202.380.1950 x3025 m: 954.881.9447 
Mailing Address: 1010 Vermont Ave. NW, Suite 1050, Washington, D.C. 20005 
www.AdvancedEnergyUnited.org  @AdvEnergyUnited 
  
  




